
From: (PPD) @usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:41 AM
To:  (PPD) < @usss.dhs.gov>
Cc:  (PPD) < @usss.dhs.gov>; PPD) < @usss.dhs.gov>;

 (PPD) < @usss.dhs.gov>;  (TNG)
@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Family Pets
Gents,
Since we are hot washing new protectee movements:

They just went out on the lawn for 5 mins, didn’t really walk around. Sadly, Champ didn’t make it out
of the Dip Room before dropping code. So  ended up doing a little cleanup prior to taking the
elevator back .
Either .

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2021, at 5:34 PM,  (PPD)
@usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

Gents,
Wanted to pass along  for the Church OTR today:

-Several reports throughout the morning on who was actually coming from First Family.
Ultimately,  rode in 
-  Holy Trinity Church in the middle of Georgetown. 
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. Streets very tight in the neighborhood.
-How I posted the shift: 

.
-Toward the end of the service, main staff guy (I didn’t catch his name) told me that

 ordered bagels and coffee from Deli around the corner. He said they would stop
on the way to  I . SAIC ran over to
bagel shop 
-WE departed church and stopped at OTR #2 Deli about 2 blocks away.
-Only  got out of  to get the food/coffee.
-Food was not ready, so we were there for approx. 10 minutes. 
initially helped w/ crowd control.  held doors on .
-Crowd started to build. to assist with crowd
control. Crowd was very compliant. Numbers started to grow  helped keep
public off of secure package.
-  got back in  and we departed to 
Just passing to you guys 

. Thanks.
Steve
Respectfully,

US Secret Service
Presidential Protective Division
Shift 
Cell: 646-
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From: DAVID CHO (PPD)
To: ppdexec
Subject: Family Pets
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:50:48 AM

Good morning

Per  (FLD), the family pets will be returning to the WH later today in a separate vehicle.

Just wanted to pass for awareness.

Respectfully

David
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